Barry Hewitt

From: Nick Cooney

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2016 1:55 PM

To: Barry Hewitt

Subject: Integration of Total Asset Management Plans (TAMPS) and Council's LGIP
Barry,

Please incorporate this response into the LGIP document, as required. Thanks.

Nick Cooney | Manager
Transport and Infrastructure Policy | Planning and Environment Department
Sunshine Coast Regional Council

Phone: (07) 5441 8258 | 0419 668 766

Email: nick.cooney@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au

Address: Locked bag 72, Sunshine Coast Mail Centre QLD 4560
Website: www.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au

Are you flood ready? Be Prepared with Council's award winning Disaster Hub.
http://disasters.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/

=

Please consider our future before you print this email or any attachments

From: Chris Griffith

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2016 1:18 PM

To: Nick Cooney <Nick.Cooney@sunshinecoast.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Chris Campbell <Chris.Campbell@sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Integration of Total Asset Management Plans (TAMPS) and Council's LGIP

Hi Nick,

Yes agree these points are consistent with TAMP’s.

Kind Regards,

Chris

From: Nick Cooney

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2016 8:41 AM

To: Chris Griffith <chris.griffith@sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Integration of Total Asset Management Plans (TAMPS) and Council's LGIP

Chris,
Thanks for your response. Please check the request below and advise of your agreement that it is consistent
with TAMP applications.



Following on from previous discussions, | have itemised below areas where the integration of TAMPS and LGIP is
applicable for Sunshine Coast Council. | ask that you review these points, change or add as you see fit and provide
back to me as an agreed position on the integration process:-

e TAMPS are either complete or well advanced across all of Council’s infrastructure networks, enabling
appropriate services to be provided to our community. A focus of these TAMPS is to recognise the age,
condition and suitability of infrastructure sufficient to inform a capital works Renewals programme.

e There are equivalent TAMPS covering the LGIP networks of Stormwater (quality and conveyance), Transport
(road and active), and Parks & Open Space embellishments. (It is noted that TAMPs do not yet incorporate
Land.)

e The network planning supporting the LGIP provides for growth infrastructure, complementing the whole-of-life
cycle asset planning identified in the TAMPS.

e Council, in determining its ten year capital works programme, gives due consideration to meeting its statutory
and community obligations informed by Council’'s LGIP works schedule and the TAMPS Renewals works
schedule.

Thanks and a quick turnaround would be greatly appreciated.

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
Website: www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au

Are you flood ready? Be Prepared with Council's award winning Disaster Hub.
http://disasters.sunshinecoast.gld.gov.au/

Please consider our future before you print this email or any attachments



